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William F. Carr 

December 17, 2002 

VIA HAND DELIVERY J 

Mr. David K. Brooks, Esq. -
Assistant General Counsel V/ 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive " 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 12924: Application of EOG 
Resources, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Brooks; 

EOG Resources, Inc. has been able to reach a voluntary agreement for the development 
of the spacing units that are the subject of this pooling application with the owners of 
all interests therein and, therefore, requests that this application be dismissed. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

William F. Carr 
Attorney for EOG Resources, Inc. 

Enclosure 

cc: Patrick J. Tower 


